Richard Dwyer

From: Angelique Ruzindana [Angelique.Ruzindana@inac-ainc.gc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, May 05, 2010 9:07 AM

To: Cameron.AD@forces.gc.ca; Barb' "'Thomson

Cc: Richard Dwyer

Subject: RE: 3BC-FOD0919 & 3BC-SHE0919

Attachments: QAQC Plan- Licence A.doc; QAQC Plan Checklist.doc
Hello All,

As I mentioned to Richard earlier this week, the QAQC plan submitted lacks some
important information. I do not have access to the License so an introduction
with few information about the location and some details about the general SNP
will help to assess the QAQC Plan.

Please find attached the QAQC Plan requirements (the document was created for
Type A Licenses but is also applicable to B-Licenses) and the checklist that will
give more information.

Best regards,

Angelique Ruzindana
QA Officer

Taiga Lab

867 669 2781

>>> "Richard Dwyer" <licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org> 5/3/2010 3:33
>>> PM >>>
Thanks Angelique;

Would you be able to inform the licensee of the missing requirements of the QAQC
plan? The licensee is Department of National Defence and the contact is Major A.
D. Cameron Cameron.AD@forces.gc.ca their consultant is Nasittuq, contact Barb
Thompson Barb.Thomson@nasittug.com

Much appreciated.

Richard

————— Original Message-----

From: Angelique Ruzindana [mailto:Angelique.Ruzindana@inac-ainc.gc.ca]
Sent: Monday, May 03, 2010 3:18 PM

To: Richard Dwyer

Subject: Re: 3BC-FODO919 & 3BC-SHE©919

Hello Richard,



I did a first review of the QAQC plans and noticed that some information are
missing :

1) The Plans have to be related to the Water Licenses (Locations, etc.). The only
information I see here are the Licenses numbers (from the name of the

files) and the project numbers.

2) An introduction outlining the Surveillance Network Program would help to
ensure the QAQC plan is complete.

3) While the Field Sampling and Lab analysis information is complete, the
reporting requirements are not even mentioned.

I attach here the checklist that I use to review the QAQC plan to help you
understand what information is missing.

Should you require more information, do not hesitate to contact me at 867
669 2781 (or leave a message if I'm in the lab).

Regards,

Angelique
867 669 2781

>>> "Richard Dwyer" <licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org> 4/30/2010
>>> 10:13

AM >>>

Good morning Angelique;

Attached are QAQC's for 3BC-FOD@919 & 3BC-SHEQ919 they are exactly the same.

Regards,



